the Town of Luther

a bﬁmdf? t:ummuni{'g

BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF LUTHER
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

In accordance with the Open Meeting Act, Title 25, Section 311 of the Oklahoma Statutes, the
Town of Luther, County of Oklahoma, 108 S. Main Street, hereby calls a Regular Meeting of
the Luther Board of Trustees, Tuesday, April 14®, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. at Town Hall, 108 S.
Main St., Luther, OK 73054.

PLEASE NOTE: This meeting will be held at the physical location of 108 South Main,
Luther, Oklahoma, 73054. However, given the concern of COVID-19 and the Oklahoma
State of Emergency, the physical location will be closed to the public. This meeting will be
held via live video on the Town’s YouTube Channel and broadcast live on the Town of
Luther website. Please read below for instructions on how to view the meeting and submit
questions and/or comments for the Board.

The following board members will appear at the physical location of the meeting: Jenni
White, Brian Hall, Jeff Schwarzmeier,

The following board members will be present via teleconference and live from their
homes: Trandy Langston and Terry Arps.

Call to order.

Invocation.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call.

Determination of a quorum.

Approval of the Consent Agenda, Previous Meeting’s Minutes (03102020 Reg.), Treasurer’s
Report, Review of Claims including Payroll.

7. Trustee Comments.

2 e e

Trustee One (Terry Arps)
8. Consideration, discussion and possible action to repair suspension on two Luther PD patrol vehicles.

9. Consideration, discussion and possible action to purchase scanners and printers for the units to
process tickets through ODIS for not more than $5400.00.

10. Consideration, discussion and possible action to dis-enroll (not renew contract) from Digi-ticket
resulting in $9400.00 annual savings.



Trustee Two (Brian Hall)

11. Consideration, discussion and possible action to transfer $3,000.00 from Town to LPWA for
operating expenses.

Trustee Three (Trandy Langston)

12. Consideration, discussion and possible action related to Town of Luther memberships, including, but
not limited to the Oklahoma Municipal League (OML), the Association of Central Oklahoma
Governments (ACOG), the Eastern Oklahoma County Partnership (EOCP), the Oklahoma Municipal
Alliance (OMA).

Tabled from the February 27" meeting.
Tabled to this meeting.

13. Consideration, discussion and possible action to remove authority from the State Fire Marshal for
commercial plan review, inspection and permitting and allow the Town Manager to contract with an
experienced reviewer/inspector as needed.

Tabled to the voided March 26'* Planning Meeting.
Tabled to this meeting.

14. Consideration, discussion and possible action to charge customers needing commercial plan
review/building permit/inspection the amount charged to the Town by the inspector hired to review
plans and provide building and permit inspection.

Trustee Four (Jeff Schwarzmeier)
Trustee Five (Jenni White)

15. Consideration, discussion and possible action to adopt ordinance #2020-04, of the Town of Luther,
Oklahoma, amending Part 8, “Health and Sanitation,” of the Code of Ordinances of the Town of
Luther, Oklahoma, and specifically Chapter 7, “Land Application of Biosolids;” adding Section 8-
701, “Definitions;” adding Section 8-702, “Intent,” which sets forth the intent of the prohibition of
land application of biosolids; adding Section 8-703, “Applicability;” adding Section 8-704,
“Biosolids Prohibited;” adding Section 8-705, “Penalty;” which provides the penalty for violation;

providing for repealer; providing for severability; and declaring an emergency.
Tabled from February 27" meeting,
Do to public interest, this will be tabled to May 12" , when we can have a safe public meeting.

16. Consideration, discussion and possible action to provide a price per square foot to Stillwater
Railroad for the ownership/right to use the easement to the west of the old Town Hall in order to
create a parking lot for downtown.

Tabled to the voided March 26" Planning Meeting.
Tabled to this meeting.

17. Consideration, discussion and possible action to contract with BFAC.com for a Town app to keep in
touch with residents.

Tabled to the voided March 26" Planning Meeting,
Tabled to this meeting.

18. Consideration, discussion and possible action to accept the resignation of Tony Rumple from the



19.

20.

21,

22,

23

24.

25.

26.

27.

28

29,

30.

3l

Town Emergency Management Committee.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to appoint Captain Chris Fetters to the Town of
Luther’s Emergency Management Commiittee.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to ratify the Town of Luther Emergency Management,
COVID-19 Response Document created March 25, 2020,

Consideration, discussion and possible action to determine a date for a work session to begin work
on the Town budget for Fiscal Year 2021.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to allow the Town Manager to contract with Broc
Calvin (Telecom) to create the necessary internal connections for the April 16th Airosurf
installation.

. Consideration, discussion and possible action to order a year's supply of necessary forms for Town

of Luther Court and Police Department at a cost of no more than $810.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to revisit the School Resource Officer contract since
school will not be in session for the rest of the 2019-2020 school year.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to sign the Freedom of Information Resolution
provided by Freedom of Information QOklahoma in honor of Sunshine week (March 15-21).

Consideration, discussion and possible action to sign a resolution presented by the Oklahoma
Municipal Assurance Group (OMAG) to amend the agreement establishing OMAG by adding, "The
effective date of this agreement shall be June 1, 1977 and shall continue in perpetuity.”

Consideration, discussion and possible action to approve pay application # 3 to Utility Field Services
for Community Development Block Grant project CDBG-W/S Const-2019-LUTHER TO-00086,
Contract # 17522 CDBG 19 water project in the amount of $19,788.03.

. Consideration discussion and possible action to purchase two 40' HC shipping containers

@ $3,400 each (no more than $7,000 total): one for storage of bunker gear, tools, inventory, etc. and
one for structural interior attack training for the fire department.

New Business: In accordance with the Open Meeting Act, Title 25 O.S. 311.A.9 of the Oklahoma
Statutes, new business is defined as any matter not known about or which could not have been
reasonably foreseen prior to the time of posting the agenda.

Reading questions and comments.

Adjourn.



im Bourns, Town Clerk/Treasurer

*Agendg Posted Monday, April 13th, 2020 at Luther Town Hall, on the website at
www.townoflutherok.com and on Facebook at The Town of Luther, prior to 7:00 pm.

NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE OPEN MEETING

This meeting will be held via live video on the Town's YouTube channel which can also be
accessed on the Town of Luther website. TownofLutherOk.com and navigating to
the Information Library tab and selecting "Media" in the dropdown menu. Once you click
on the "Media" page, you will see a number of previously uploaded YouTube videos. Please
stay on this page and as soon as the video of the meeting goes live, you will see it come up on
this page

You can also access the video by navigating DIRECTLY to our YouTube Channel
at https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCy5qRtSU2 WmirLftlkO0gdw/videos and waiting for
the video to go live. In order not to miss the live video, you can go to this URL prior to the
meeting and "Subscribe” to the Channel. This way you will get a notification when the video
is available for viewing,

If you have any comments or questions about anything on the agenda, please send these to Town
Manager Scherrie Pidcock at office@townoflutherok.com. Your guestions and comments
will be read during the "Reading Comments and Questions" portion of the agenda during
the live broadcast.




the Town of Luther

a bﬂmdfg Ccmrr\unijrg

BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF LUTHER
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

MINUTES

In accordance with the Open Meeting Act, Title 25, Section 311 of the Oklahoma Statutes, the
Town of Luther, County of Oklahoma, 108 S. Main Street, hereby calls a Regular Meeting of
the Luther Board of Trustees and A Public Hearing, Tuesday, March 10", 2020 at 7:00
p-m. at Town Hall, 108 S. Main St., Luther, OK 73054.

Call to order.

Invocation.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Roli Call... All Present.
Determination of a quorum... Yes.
Convene into a Public Hearing.

Sk w =

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that on March 10th, 2020, at 7:00 p.m., at Luther Town Hall, 108
South Main Street, Luther, Oklahoma; the Town of Luther Board of Trustees will conduct a
public hearing to consider the following:

7. Amending Section 12-217, “A-1 DISTRICT (AGRICULTURAL),” which eliminates the uses of
commercial and industrial development from the General Description, eliminating the references to
other residential zoning categories, providing that no more than one (1) dwelling may be located on an
individual five (5) acre lot, providing that A-1 districts shall contain no less than five (5) acres,
eliminating the minimum lot areas, and providing that all areas annexed into the Town of Luther be
zoned as A-1. (A-1 Ord 2020-05).

8. Adding Section 12-305, “DEED APPROVALS, LOT SPLITS OR SUBDIVISION OF LAND,”
which provides that no deed for transfer or subdivision of a lot or land shall be valid and recordable
except as provided by the provisions of the ordinance, including surveys, verifications, compliance

with building regulations, and deeds, addressing fees, and platting requirements. (Lot Split Ord 2020-
06).

9. Amending Section 12-203 “DEFINITIONS,” to include the definition of *“Mobile Home.”
(Definitions Ord 2020-07)

No Action will be taken during this hearing. Subsequent action will be addressed at the Regular
Board of Trustees Meeting directly following this public hearing.



10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Citizen participation: Citizens may address the Board of Trustees during a Public Hearing on the
above matters. To keep proceedings moving smoothly, citizens wishing to address the Board are asked
to sign the Citizen’s Participation Request Form.

. Adjourn the Public Hearing.

Motion to adjourn: J. White... 2": T. Langston... Unanimous Yes vote.
Reconvene into Regular Board of Trustees meeting.

Approval of the Consent Agenda, Previous Meeting’s Minutes, 02112020 Reg.& 02272020 Spc.
Reg., Treasurer’s Report, Review of Claims including Payroll.
Motion to approve as written: J. White... 2"%: T. Langston... Unanimous Yes vote.

Trustee Comments. (March 12" surplus town items sale).
No Action.

Presentation from Les McGee, State Director of MASA Medical Transport Selutions.
No Action.

Trustee Five (Jenni White)

Consideration, discussion and possible action to adopt Ordinance No. 2020-05, an ordinance amending
Section 12-217, “A-1 DISTRICT (AGRICULTURAL),” which eliminates the uses of commercial and
industrial development from the General Description, eliminating the references to other residential
Zoning categories, providing that no more than one (1) dwelling may be located on an individual five
(5) acre lot, providing that A-1 districts shall contain no less than five (5) acres, eliminating the
minimum lot areas, and providing that all areas annexed into the Town of Luther be zoned as A-1. (A-
1 Ord 2020-05).

Motion to approve as written: T. Langston ... 2": T. Arps ... Unanimous Yes vote.

Motion to approve Emergency Clause: T. Langston ... 2"9: T, Arps... Unanimous Yes vote.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to adopt Ordinance No. 2020-06, an ordinance adding
Section 12-305, “DEED APPROVALS, LOT SPLITS OR SUBDIVISION OF LAND,” which
provides that no deed for transfer or subdivision of a lot or land shall be valid and recordable except
as provided by the provisions of the ordinance, including surveys, verifications, compliance with
building regulations, and deeds, addressing fees, and platting requirements. (Lot Split Ord 2020-06).
No Action.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to adopt Ordinance No. 2020-07, an ordinance

amending Section 12-203 “DEFINITIONS,” to include the definition of “Mobile Home.” (Definitions
Ord 2020-07).

Motion to approve as written: T. Langston ... 2*%: T. Arps ... Unanimous Yes vote.
Motion to approve Emergency Clause: T. Langston ... 2% T. Arps... Unanimous Yes vote.

Trustee One (Terry Arps)
Trustee Two (Brian Hall)

Consideration, discussion and possible action to approve transfer of funds from town to LPWA for
operating expenses in the amount of $5500.00.



20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

Motion to approve as written: B, Hall ... 2": J. Schwarzmeier ... Unanimous Yes vote.
Trustee Three (Trandy Langston)

Consideration, discussion and possible action related to Town of Luther memberships, including, but
not limited to the Oklahoma Municipal League (OML), the Association of Central Oklahoma
Governments (ACOG), the Eastern Oklahoma County Partnership (EOCP), the Oklahoma Municipal
Alliance (OMA).

Tabled from the February 27t meeting.

Tabled to April 14'" meeting.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to nominate candidates for the OMAG Board of
Trustees.

Tabled from the February 27'" meeting.
No Action.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to remove authority from the State Fire Marshal for
commercial plan review, inspection and permitting and allow the Town Manager to contract with an
experienced reviewer/inspector as needed.

Tabled to March 26" Planning Meeting.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to add 2 bank teller cabinets to the list of surplus items
for the Thursday, March 12th sale.

Motion to approve as written: T. Langston ... 2°4: T. Arps ... Unanimous Yes vote.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to send Niki Taylor to the annual Court Clerk
Conference, June 3-5 in Stillwater. The cost is $225.00. Hotel costs will be paid at no more than $110
per night for 2 nights (not to exceed $445.00).

Motion to approve as written: T. Langston .., 2": T. Arps ... Unanimous Yes vote.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to renew the lease for the building located at 309 SW
5% St., housing the Community Action Agency (Head Start).

Motion to approve as written @$12,000.00 annually: T. Langston ... 2°%: J. Schwarzmeier ...
Unanimous Yes vote.

Trustee Four (Jeff Schwarzmeier)
Trustee Five (Jenni White)

Consideration, discussion and possible action approve membership to the Deep Fork Route 66
Association.

Motion to approve as written at a fee of $50.00 annually: J. White ... 2™ T. Arps ...
Unanimous Yes vote.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to adopt ordinance #2020-04, of the Town of Luther,
Oklahoma, amending Part 8, “Health and Sanitation,” of the Code of Ordinances of the Town of
Luther, Oklahoma, and specifically Chapter 7, “Land Application of Biosolids;” adding Section 8-
701, “Definitions;” adding Section 8-702, “Intent,” which sets forth the intent of the prohibition of
land application of biosolids; adding Section 8-703, “Applicability;” adding Section 8-704,



28.

29,

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

“Biosolids Prohibited;” adding Section 8-705, “Penalty;” which provides the penalty for violation;
providing for repealer; providing for severability; and declaring an emergency.

Tabled from February 27'" meeting.

Tabled to April 14'" meeting.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to provide a price per square foot to Stillwater
Railroad for the ownership/right to use the easement to the west of the old Town Hall in order to
create a parking lot for downtown.

Tabled from February 27" meeting.

Tabled until March 26'" meeting.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to purchase 8 (eight) Streamlight Survivor bunker coat
flash lights @ $94.39 each (not to exceed $800.00).
Motion to approve as written: J. White... 2": J. Schwarzmeier ... Unanimous Yes vote.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to purchase 1 (one) Streamlight Survivor truck kit @
$751.94 each (not to exceed $800.00).

Motion to approve as written: J. White... 2"%: J. Schwarzmeier ... Four Yes votes... T.
Langston votes No...

Consideration, discussion and possible action to approve the First Amended Professional Services
Agreement with the Childs Law Firm, PLLC.

Motion to approve as written: J. White... 2": T. Langston ... Unanimous Yes vote.

Consideration, discussion and possible action regarding a Property Improvements Agreement
between the Town of Luther and the Chicken Shack, LLC.
No Action.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to contract with BFAC.com for a Town app to keep in
touch with residents.

Tabled to March 26 Planning Meeting.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to approve pay application # 2 to Utility Field Services
for Community Development Block Grant project CDBG-W/S Const-2019-LUTHER TQ-00086,
Contract # 17522 CDBG 19 water project.

Motion to approve as written changing #3 to #2: J. White... 2"9: B. Hall ... Unanimous Yes
vote,

Consideration, discussion and possible action to cancel the action from February 27th Planning
Meeting regarding the use of AT&T for internet services.
Motion to approve as written: J. White... 2": T. Langston ... Unanimous Yes vote.

Consideration, discussion and possible action to purchase chairs in lots of 20 instead of the 30
approved at the 01/14/2020 regular town meeting (Item 23).
Motion to approve as written: J. White... 2™: B. Hall ... Unanimous Yes vote.

New Business: In accordance with the Open Meeting Act, Title 25 O.S. 311.A.90f the Oklahoma
Statutes, new business is defined as any matter not known about or which could not have been
reasonably foreseen prior to the time of posting the agenda.



No New Business.

38. Citizen participation: Citizens may address the Board during open meetings on any matter on the
agenda prior to the Board taking action on the matter. On any item not on the current agenda, citizens
may address the Board under the agenda item Citizen Participation. Citizens should fill out a Citizen’s
Participation Request form and give it to the Mayor. Citizen Participation is for information purposes
only, and the Board cannot discuss, act or make any decisions on matters presented under Citizens
Participation. Citizens are requested to limit their comments to two minutes.

No Action.

39. Adjourn.
Motion to adjourn: T. Langston ... 2": J. Schwarzmeier... Unanimous Yes vote.

____transcribed 03/11/2020 by
Kim Bourns, Town Clerk/Treasurer

*Agenda Posted Monday March 9, 2020 at Luther Town Hall, on the website at
www.townoflutherok.com and on Facebook at The Town of Luther, prior to 7:00 pm.




Town of Luther
Profit and Loss

July 2019 - March 2020
Total
Income
Donations 1,800.00
Fines & Forfeitures 155,518.50
Franchise Taxes 30,817.55
Grant Revenue 5,841.52
Interest Revenue 4,387.97
Licensaes & Permits 17,320.43
Other Revenues 49,933.89
Reimbursement SRO 21,143.70
Tax Revenues
Aleoholic Beverage Taxes 2,417.90
Cigar & Cigarette Taxes 3,198.00
Gasoline Tax 2,424.20
Motor Vehicle Taxes 9,259.80
Sales Taxes 352,380.38
Use Taxes 58,159.52
Total Tax Revenues $ 427,839.80
Total Income $ 714,603.36
Gross Profit $ 714,603.36
Expenses
Fire Department
Debt Service (FD) 10,944.89
Maint & Operations (FD}
Auto Insurance 3,392.55
Dues and Memberships 3,932.00
Fuel 3,436.43
Office Supplies / Expenses 274.98
Parts / Supplies / Repairs 9,169.98
Phone / Internet / IT 8,973.20
Travel / Tralning 1,996.90
Utilities 1.556.62
Vehicle/Generator Maintenance 7,182.84
Total Maint & Operations {FD) $ 36,915.50
Total Fire Department $ 50,860.49
General Government
Capital Qutlay (GG) 130,329.10
Maint & Operations (GG}
Bank Charges 2,168.67
Budget / Other Publications 1,071.01
Contract Labor 8,328.00
Dues & Memberships 6,183.94

Llability / Property Insurance 8,615.84



Office Supplies / Expenses 2,064.91

Paris / Supplies / Repairs 1,367.21
Phone / Internet / IT 5,612.54
Postage 1,001.37
Professional Services 54,667.22
Rentals/Misc 1,095.91
Tralning 1,630.99
Utilities 3,033.95
Workers Comp 165.00
Total Maint & Cperations (GG) $ §7,015.56
Payroll (GG)
Employee Benefits 3,989.96
Salary / Wage / Payroll Tax 32,081.76
Total Payroll (GG} $ 36,071.72
Total General Government $ 263,416.38
Police Department
Debt Sarvice {PD) 6,788.52
Maint & Operations {PD)
Attornay & Judge 14,450.00
Auto Insurance 2,464.34
Code/ACO 803.44
Credit Card Fees 1,371.69
Fuel 16,689.91
Jall / Prisoner Fees 4,412.62
Office Supplies / Expenses 1,696.37
OSBIOTHER Fees 18,209.62
Parts / Supplias / Repalrs 16,092.95
Phone / Internet / IT 24,382.98
Training / Travel 544,22
Uniforms 4,320.64
Utllities 2,260.51
Workers Comp 6,149.69
Total Maint & Operations (PD) $ 113,848.98
Payroll {PD}
Employee Benefits 64,587.84
Salary / Wage / Payroll Tax 164,241.07
Total Payroll {PD) $ 228,828.91
Total Police Department $ 349,466.39
Unappliad Cash Bill Payment Expense 0.00
Total Expenses $ 663,743.26
Net Operating Income $ 50,860.10
Other Expenses
Payroll Suspense 0.00
Transfer to LPWA 58,100.00
Total Other Expenssas $ 58,100.00
Net Other Income -$ 58,100.00

Net Income -5 7.239.90



%9b'56 LG'EGL- 00°009't EP'OEr'E %PSECH GL'PG 0000 SL'¥6b
%E9'Skl  00'2€2't 00°00L'2 00°2€6'E %000 00'00¢- 0000t
%bZ'v6 Sk’ 202- 00°009'c GG'TEE'E %00°292 86°L19 00'00v 86°4¥0'L

00’0 000 00’0 000
%S56°66 00°'G- 66°'6¥6'01 66'+FB'0L %56'66 95°0- 299zt Lozl
%00'0 00°100'0E- 00°L00'0E 00’0 %00'0 00 €EL'E- 00'EEE'E

0o'o 00’0 00’0 00’0 000

00’0 00’0 00°0 00’0 000
%ECZLL OELIP'BL  $ 00'ZGL'9ED $ OE'E00'WLL § [%96°0LL ts'ebi's  § 00°889'0L psoty'aL
%eeZll OELIP'EL S 00'Z6L'9E9 $ OE'E00'WIL § |%96°0LL pespi's $ 00°888'0L #S'9EP'BL
%.Z6'9LL 09°669'L9 $ 00'0p6'SSE ¢ 086E'lZr $ [%FT60L g0'8SL'E $ 00°099'0F 80'81LP'vY
%G5°19)  Z9'6SL'ZZ 00'000'9E 565185 %EC ¥E sgoee- 00°000'% G1'692'E
%Z8°LLL  BEOBE'ZE 00'000'SLE BE'QRE'2SE %09 L1 z8'850't 00'000°GE Z8'950'6€E
%EeTLEL  0B'PEB oo'Gze's 08'65Z'6 %L b6 E0rvs- 0o'see 26'048
%P2 200  0Z'VLL 00°052'2 ozvev'e %6E° 101 8F'E 00’082 8¥°'€5C
%6226 00°L9z- 00'S9F'E o0'gsl'e %BS'9% cl'i9t- 00'Gee 88°lle
%99'892 06°215'L 00°006 06°L11'e %eBL' LVE 8Ll 0000t 8Live

000 000 000 000
%LL'66 OE'EEs- 00°220'22 oLErL'LE %00'021 09'06F 00'esk'2 00°€v6'
%9Z'ZhL  BEEER'VL 00°001'SE 69°EE6'BY %BL6CL ZE'L9L'L 00"006'E 2E'100's
%l9'68L EPSBL'D 00'GEL'S £P'02E'LL %ES' 1L 00°682- 00°S10's 00922

16'L8E'Y 000 16°48E'Y 8L'Eoy 000 gL'egy

25° 1 pR's 00’0 FAl LR 00002't 00°0 00°002'L
%ELBEL  55°248'0 00°0vB'Ee g% 218'08 %P6 LT 6b'9.0'2- 00'099'2 LS'ERS
%0y 98 05 Ley've- 00°000'081L 05815651 %0LZLE saovs'e 00'000'02 Se'Ors'ee

00°008'L 000 00°008'L 00°00S 00’0 00°00S

yapng | jeBpng ren0 jebpng lfemay jebBpng [jeBpngueao| jebpng |emoy
30 % %
lejoL 0Z0z e
alA pue gzZoz ysiey

020Z-610Z Ad :Sslemoy "sA jebpng
Jayin Jo umoy

teng
sdjysiaquepy pue seng
aoueJnsuj o)y
{g4) suopesed 7 UleW
(a4} eojmag jqeq
(ad) Aenng (ended
weurpedeq as)d
(99)101d Mojewia)
sosuadx3y

Jyoid s50)9

etuodu| |ejoL

senuaAay xe| jejol
Sax¥e) as()
SBXE] SOjES
SaxXE] 9(2)YoA JOJON
Xe] aujjoses)
soxe ayaueB)n g sebin
soxe] aBeieaeg ojjoyoay
SanNuUBAaY Xe|
QNS WewssINgL|ay
SBNUBABY JOUID
S)ULB B S8SU8I|]
anuaaay jsaiau|
anuaAsy juels)
SOXE) 0S{youRsd
sainjiepo § sou)d
suopeuoq

awoau|



%iP'e6  LSYPE'L $- €ZOLPIE § ZLLL0'9E & [%E5T6 PO'LIE  $- etisl'y § zZeowe't § {99) joited |e10L
%8Z'96  S50FZ')- LECZE'EE 94°180°Z¢ %Z0'C6 0€'562- 8b'ZOL'E 8L L0F'E xe] ||oihed | abepp j Aejes
%9¥'.6  96'E0L- Z6°C60'Y 96'686'C %596 vLgl- a8'bsk vLBEY sjyauag sadaidug
000 00°0 000 000 {99) lloshed
%06'8F) IGGEE'LE $ 66'6ZL'SD $ 9SSLO0L6  $ |%esezl zs'990'c § L0002t § GLEOE'S  $ (99) suopesedo 2 Jujey (0t
00"l 000 00's91 000 duiod s18yI0M
%bBVEL  S6'€8L 00°062'Z S5'EE0'E %00 6P GE'GEL- 00'052 sovel saplBN
%ZE'09Z  66'600°) 00°0£9 66°6E9°L %00°0 00°02- 0004 Bujupes)
%EB'VEL  LPEES 06'295 16'660'L %091 '90E Sg'8zZL 0529 SE'L6L aS|N/SIELY
%65 1LL  ZTL08'ZE 00°098'LE T L99'PS %89'GLL 00°655 00'0FS'E 00'560'v $99|A10E |BUO|SS3|0Id
%LO68  E9ETL- 00'5Z1'L LE'1L00°L %000 00'sztL- 00’52l afesog
%866  9FTi- 00'629'S y5ZI9'S %26'LS 16°292- 00'529 £0'Z9€ 11/ jeuwiau| } suoyd
%O0'CEl  ZLGEE 6b'220'L 122981 %000 LibiL- LbLL ssjedey | seyiddng  sued
%EE'ZRE  VB'PZS'L 00°0vS 16'¥80'Z v.86'88Y1  6E°1LZ8 00'09 6£'1L88 sesuedx3 / sejiddng edl0
%68'08) B'09Z'E 00'SSE'S ra's1L9'e %08'65F 18ovL'e 00'58S 186EL'E asueunsuj Apedaid / Aitqen
%ES'00L  PE'BLE 00'608'G ¥6'EBL'D %19'6 00'€85- 00'SK9 0029 sdjyssequely ¥ song
%BL'ZEL  00'BZ0'Z 00°00€'9 00'82€'8 %G9 00'0vz- 00'00L 00°08% JogeT peAuod
%00'8EZ  1L0°LZ9 00°05% 10'L20'L %25 BTy 8z'vo1 00'0S 9z'vie suopeafiqnd Jatpo f1ebpng
%pz09  ECLEV'L- 00°009'E 198942 %81 bt 0£'eze- 00°00p 0£941 saflJeys yueg
000 00°0 000 000 00'0 {99} suopjeredy g WeW
%6v'88Z  L1'ZGL'SE 66'9LL'Sk 0L'8ZE'0EL %00'0 L9BLO'S LYBL0'S {99) Aefinp |ejde
000 000 000 00'0 00°0 JUBLILLIBAOY) |E18USD
%Z6'Y9  SLBLPIT $- VZGEEBL $ 6P098°0F $ |%l0'e8 6€'2)2°L $- zecol's $ €5EBKL  $ wswpedag sipd [B10L
00'0 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ {ad} nosfed (er10)
000 000 000 000 000 xel ([oihed | aBepm j Aiejes
000 000 000 000 000 sjysuag sakojdg
000 000 00'0 000 {g4) nosfed
%0L'00L SZ'LZS'T $ STEAE'LE $ OSSLE'EE  $ [%p6OSL LIoLt'Z ¢ STYSL'Y $ TPOLT9  $ {ad) suopesadQ g uiey [eioL
%ETeF  LPESE'S- §Z'9E5'GL vE'Z8L'L %000 SZ'9TL'L- 5z'0zL't 20URUBIUIRY JOIBIBUIS/BIDIUBA
%GOLG  BEEbL)- 00°00L'C T9055'L %SL'68 9.°0¢- 00°00€ vZ'692 sapliin
%06'€L  0L'€0.- 00°002'2 06'966'L %00°0 00°00€- 00°00¢ Bujuedy f |aaes]
%G0'LYL  0Z'LLR'T 0o'zZoL'e 0zZ'€L6'8 %ZL L6 8r'ghL- 00'89.9 z5'299 A1/ 18wisjuj } suoyd
86'691'6 000 B6'69L'6 £5'96L'E £6°06L'E ssjeday | se)|ddnsg / sued
%LLLe 206l 00°0Sb 86'VLT %00°0 00°05- 00°0S sasuedx3 / sey|ddng 830




%9T°LB 0e'voe $ 0zvrb'L & O06'6EZ'L  §- |%6L0L9 va'obs'ze ¢ oposk'z  § PZTEOOSL §

%10t 00°99€'v $ o009ob'Zo  $- 0000L'8S  $- |%9E'05) 00ZHR'E  $- 00'8S9't S 00°00S'S  §-

%L0'E6 00'90'y $- 0099p'Z0 $ 00°00ML'eS  § |%OE0SL 00Zve't $ 00'8SH'E  $ 00005 §

%00°0 00°99'¢9- 00°99¥'Z9 000 %000 00°859'E- 00859’
00°00L'85 000 00001'85 00°005'S 00°005'S
000 000 000 000 000 000

%bpZ6  OL19L'F  $- ORIZO'SS  $ 0L'008'05  § |%EE'SEE ye'geE'rl $ OFVLLI'D  § PZE0S'0Z

%IZVLL  90'CL6'Z8  $ 0ZT'0LL'IBS § OZTEPL'EDD $ [%ETiER 0£'0p9'9  $- 09'ELS'YD $ OCEEE'.S §
000 000 000 000

%li’'86 OE'LYR'S §- SLLOL'GSE § 6T0BY'SPE § [%ESPE ZLASL'T $- e6'65p6E § 9ZL6ZIE §

%9L'86 bZTIO'L  $- SLI0S'9EZ § 1E6'BZB'BIT § [%EE9D 25796 $- e6'Li2'0z $ oveEle'ss §

%eL'lB LLULon'ee- 8L evZ 181 LOLWE'rOL %E89L #6028y~ 69°v08'02 S.'£86'Sl

%ZLLEL  lZ'BTE'ay 19°86Z'6b ¥8'L85'b9 %OP'0LL Zrose'e 6TELY'S LL62E'8
000 000 oo'o 000

%19°L0L  96°EZO'Z $ o0Gze'tll $ 96'8¥R'ELL § |%BE0E 8’56l $- 00sTr'TL $ 26'6ZTLL $
69°6rL'9 000 69°6¥L'9 000 000

%82°LL 6rag- 00'6Z6'Z L5°092°C %2162 Se0ee- o0'sze 41 3 4

%L0'08F PO0CY'E 00'006 P9°02ZE'Y %00°0 00°00L- 00°00L

%LP°08  BLGSE- 00'006 fAA 44 %00°0 00°00L- 00°00L

%EE'69L  96°Z66'6 00'oov'plL 96°'28E'vZ %9L'brL GLoLL 00°009'L SLOIE'E

%L8'8.1  S6°260'L 00°000°6 56'260'01 %TLEV 08'295- 00'000'1 0Z'LEF

%SE'8L  BEOVO'S- 000S8'EZ 2960281 %l 66 or'ee- 00°059'2 09'929'c

%99°'GeL  LE'BpE 00°05E'L LE°969°'L %L9vL 00°ge- 0005t 0oLt

%F9ZL  BECO9'L- 00°'sL0'9 A AR %29'bie 12'9L6 00°'549 L2159t

%6Z¥8  BODLV'E- 00'008'61 L6°'689'01 %86°1L 6E'919- 00°002'2 L9°EBs't

%bLl9 LE'EGe- 00°520'2 69°LLE"L %958 SLGLL- oo'sze cz'60L

%el'8 95°960'6- 00'006'6 b'eos %000 00004}~ 000014

%v9'sy  99°GEG'Z- 00°00%'S bePoP'e %1866 S 00009 £8'885

%¥'v6  00°0G8- 00'00e51 00'0st'vl %0000} 000 00°002°L 007002y
000 000 o0 000

%ticol 2EL 001829 25'882'9 %L1°001 BZ'L 00'ESL 8T vSL
000 000 oo'o 000 000

%EEBLL LL'EBA'SLE $ IZTEESL'iPL § BCOLP'EIZT § [%il08 8L¥9Z'E  $- OLEip'aL § LGEVI'EL $

awoou| jeN
awosu] Jeylo 18N
sasuadx3y Joyip 1ol
{99) Q) siaysuely
YMd @) Jaysuely
ssuedsng |josfed
sasuadxy Jaylo
ewosu| BupesadQ j1oN
sasuadxy |ejo)
asuadxg juswsied |(1g yseD pejiddeun
uswpedag aajjod €101
{ad) nosfeq jerol.
xey |loihed | aBep ; Aejes
sjyyeusg esfo|dwy
{ad) nosted
{ad) suonesedp 7 JUleN [E10L
duson) SINJOM
SapINN
SULIOJUN
jeaes] / Bujupes)
1 [ 19wiap] [ suoyd
sJjedey ; sojddnsg ; sued
884 Y3HLONESO
sosuadx3 ; ssyddng a0
saa. Jeuosud / |Ief
lang
§604 pJed WpaId
0aviepod
8oUBINSU| OINY
ebBpnp g Aewony
{(ad) suoyesedo 2 e
{ad) ea1mes 1qeq
jyuswyuedaq aajjod
JUBLWILIBADY) |BIBUSL) [BIOL



TOWN OF LUTHER AND LUTHER PUBLIC WORKS BALANCES

413 -20720
CHECKING AND SAVINGS
LPWA Fund 18,572.38
General Fund $231,821.25
Cemetery Care Fund $7,946.79
Rainy Day Fund LPWA $8,566.00
Rainy Day Fund $3,370.66
Police Department Fund $331.13
Fire Department Grant Account $12,000.90
Economic Dev Authority $2,795.81
Technology Fee Account $14,134.55
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT
Rutal Development 48,486.65
LPWA Fund 8,616.07
Town of Luther $153,559.54
Town of Luther $111,478.72
LPWA Fund $26,160.16
Town of Luther $151,086.85

$798,927.46



TOWN OF LUTHER CLAIMS
MARCH 11 TO APRIL 13, 2020

Date Ref No. Payee Memo Payment
03/11/2020 EFT  TECHNOLOGY FEE ACCOUNT Monthly transfer - March 2020 746.93
03/11/2020 EFT  LPWA FUND Operating Expense transfer $,500.00
03/11/2020 EFT IRS Federal Payroll Taxes 1,746.78
03/11/2020 EFT  QuickBocks Payroll Payroil 2,376.38
03/13/2020 EFT  LPWA FUND Transfer for PD/FD vehicle loan 1,131.43
03/17/2020 20515 A-Z HANDYMAN X-PRESS Office cleaning 64.00
03/18/2020 20516 UTILITY FIELD SERVICES, LLC Payment for water line grant 18,423.75
03/18/2020 EFT IRS Federal Payroll Taxes 669.78
03/19/2020 EFT  THE FIRE STORE WPSG INC FD emergency supplies 1,155.58
03/20/2020 EFT  CLEAR SIGNAL Coax cable for radio base 69.95
03/20/2020 EFT  BIG RED CONSULTING Banking program 89.00
03/24/2020 EFT Cklahoma Tax Commission State Payroll Taxes 832.00
03/25/2020 EFT  CQuickBooks Payrall Payroll 2,422.15
03/26/2020 20517 A-Z HANDYMAN X-PRESS Office cleaning 72.00
03/26/2020 20518 Ameritas Life Insurance Corp Voluntary vision insurance 71.10
03/26/2020 20519 ATAT PD landline fax 103.865
03/26/2020 20520 AT&T Mobility Mobile invoice, cell, air cards 541.25
03/26/2020 20521 BCBS OF OKLAHOMA Employee Health Insurance premium 3,901.50
03/26/2020 20522 BCBS OF OKLAHOMA Employee Life Insurance premium 45.12
03/26/2020 20523 BRIAN HALL Monthly phone allowance-March 50.00
03/26/2020 20524 CASCO Industries, Inc FD Gloves 522.00
03/26/2020 20525 DEEP FORK DISTRICT Town Membership 50.00
03/26/2020 20526 Delta Dental Voluntary dental premium 232.00
03/26/2020 20527 Dollar General - Regions 410526 Cleaning supplies, loiletries 66.97
03/26/2020 20528 JEFF SCHWARZMEIER Monthly phone allowance-March 50.00
03/26/2020 20529 JONES FABRICATION Garage door re-hab 1,491.00
03/26/2020 20530 LAERDAL MEDICAL CORP FD Medcial equipment 627.95
03/26/2020 20531 OMAG General Liability/Auto Premium 2,964.30
03/26/2020 20532 The Joumal Record Legal Nofices 139.26
03/26/2020 20533 XCEL OFFICE SOLUTIONS IT/Copier 600.00
03/26/2020 EFT  Wal Mart Room 639.92
03/31/2020 EFT INTUIT Quickbooks online for LPWA 35.00
04/01/2020 EFT  QuickBooks Payrolt Payroll 14,352.77
04/01/2020 EFT  Global Payments Gen Govt credit card fee 210.90
04/01/2020 EFT  Global Payments Police Dept credit card fee 88.57
04/01/2020 EFT IRS Federal Payroll Taxes 686.24
04/13/2020 20534 A-Z HANDYMAN X-PRESS Cleaning services 72.00
04/13/2020 20535 ABERDEEN ENTERPRIZES I, INC  Collection fees on citations 1,222.08
04/13/2020 20536 BRIAN HALL Monthly phone allowance-April 50.00
04/13/2020 20537 CHEROKEE NATION CSPC Support payment 487.32
04/13/2020 20538 City Hosted Solutions Phone hosting 358.04
04/13/2020 20539 CLEET Fees collected on citations 651.64
04/13/2020 20540 Compsource Mutual Workers' Compensation premium 665.35
04/13/2020 20541 Eastern Oklahoma County Partnership Monthly dues 441.66
04/13/2020 20542 Eureka Water Company Water and dispenser rental 23.90
04/13/2020 20543 JEFF SCHWARZMEIER Monthly phone allowance-April 50.00
04/13/2020 20544 Kim Boums Clerk/Treasurer/Floodplain Admin 460.00
04/13/2020 20545 Lincoln County Sheriffs Department  March Prisoner fees 99.75
04/13/2020 20546 O'Reilly Auto Parls Auto parts and supplies 451.90



04/13/2020
04/13/2020
04/13/2020
04/13/2020
04/13/2020
04/13/2020
04/13/2020
04/13/2020
04/13/2020
04/13/2020
04/13/2020
04/13/2020
04/13/2020
04/13/2020
04/13/2020
04/13/2020
04/13/2020
04/13/2020
04/13/2020
4/13/2020

20547
20548
20549
20550
20551
20552
20553
20554
20555
20556
20557
20558
20559
20560
20561
20562
20563
20564
20565
20566

OG&E

OHIO CSPC

OK BUREAU OF NARCQTICS

OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT REG
Oklahoma County Sheriff's Office
Ok Police Pension & Retirement

Ok Uniform Building Code Commission
ONG

0sBI

0SBl - Fee Assessments

PITNEY BOWES

RHA STROUD, INC

Stephen Haynes

TELECOMP

THE CHILDS LAW FIRM, PLLC
The Journa!l Record

TRAVONNA WRIGHT

XCEL OFFICE SOLUTIONS
YOUNG & ASSOCIATES CPAs
UTILITY FIELD SERVICES, |LLC

Town Claims Including Payroll 3/11 to 4/13/2020

Electric-municipal buildings 91.03
Support payment 213.08
Citation fees collected 30.00
Support payment 24534
March Prisoner fees 178.44
Monthly Police Pension contribution 3,159.35
Monthly permit fees collected 16.00
Gas-Municipal buildings 396.91
Montly ODIS server support 167.00
AFIS/FORENSIC fees March 2020 1,221.22
Quarterly postage meler lease 77.66
Hospital invoice for police defendant 928.04
Judicial Services 850.00
Monthly Internet 573.66
March invoice 1,192.50
Legal Notices 81.09
Reimbursement supplies 7.25
Monthly IT/Copier Services 917.06
Monthly Accounting 450.00
Pay App #3 - 17522 CDBG 19 18,788.03

$95,386.53



9:53 AM
04/07/20

fTown of Luther;
Payroll Summary
March 2020

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay
Hollday
Hourly
Overtime (x1.5) hourly
Sick
Unlform Cleaning

Total Gross Pay

Deductions from Gross Pay
Deantal Insurance
Medical Insurance
Police Pension
Vislon insurance

Total Deductions from Gross Pay
Adjusted Gross Pay

Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding
Medicare Employee
Social Security Employee
OK - Withholding
Medicare Employee Addl Tax

Total Taxes Withheld

Deductions from Net Pay
Garnishment

Total Deductions from Net Pay
Net Pay

Employer Taxes and Contributions
Medicare Company
Soclal Securlty Company
CK - Unemployment Company

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions

TOTAL

Rate

Mar 20

66.00
1,291.50
31.75
1.00

1,390.25

1,390.25

1,380.25

1,138.00
20,215 47
857.00
19.33

21000

22,439 80

-214.15
-400.15
-1,257.60

-56.39
-1,928.29

20,511.54

-1,738.00
-315.66
-366.74
-652.00

0.00

-3,072.40

-845.74
-845.74
16,493.37

31566
366.74

217.69
200,09

Page 4



the Town of Luther

a Bﬁen&w# CAMMuni]‘"

Calls for Service March 2020

Total calls for service: 344

Traffic stops: 136  Warnings: 93 Cites: 65
Domestics: 1

Assist other agencies: 23

FD/EMS calls: 5

Disturbance: 3

Motorist assist: 3

Animal/ livestock complaints: 14

Extra patrol: 26

Reckless driver: 4

Welfare check: 8

Arrests total: 7 Felony: 1  Misdemeanor: 6

Luther Police Department
108 S Main, PO Box 56
Luther, OK 73054

Phone: 405-277-3500

Fax: 405-277-4315



Luther Fire/Rescue
L uther, OK

This report was generated on 4/13/2020 2:07:58 PM

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range
Zone(s): All Zones |+Start Date: 03/01/2020 | End-Date: 03/31/2020

Rescue & Emergency Medical...
71.43%

Servica Cal!
4.76%
Good Intent Call
9.52%
Fires
14.29%
| MAIORINGIDENTTYPE | #INCIDENTS  %ofTOTAL
Fires 3 14.29%
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service ) 15 71.43%
Service Call 1 4.76%
Good Intent Cali 2 9.52%
TOTAL 21 100.60%

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type are ey
b dicnlavad F tho ~oond e snem




Luther Fire/Rescue

Luther, OK
This report was generaled on 4/13/2020 2:06:36 PM

Incident Statistics
Start Date: 03/01/2020 | End Date: 03/31/2020

INCIDENT COU
INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS
EMS 15
' FRE S i Y
s e — — " =

oty . (Nz e —————

APPARATUS # of APPARATUS # of PATIENT TRANSPORTS|  TOTAL # of PATIENT
TRANSPORTS CONTACTS
700 2 5 5
723 3 B 6
766 1 1 1
P706 [ 1 1
TOTAL 6 13 13

. AdGves S
Aid Received ! 3
OVERLAPPING CALLS
#OVERLAPPING ‘% OVERLAPPING
0 | NaN
Station EMS ' FIRE
Station 1 0:12:45 0:19:25

Station EMS FIRE
Station 1 0:07:42 0.07:51

Luther Fire/Rescue ' 48:30
Only Reviewed Incidents included. CO Checks only includes Incident Types: 424, 736 and 734. # Apparatus i
Transports = # of incidents where apparatus transported. # Patient Transports = All patients transported by EMS. # smergencyreporting.com




Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
131 - Passenger vehicle fire 1 4.76%
141 - Forest, woods or witdland fire 1] 4.76%
143 - Grass fire 1 4.76%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 15 71.43%
550 - Public service assistance, other 1 4 76%
611 - Dispalched & cancelled en routs 1 4.76%
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1 4.76%
TOTAL INCIDENTS: 21 100.00%

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type are | Py o

nnt Aicnlnund if tha ~roind ie 2aen



4/13/2020 Online Quote #W-5E94CC11

@ Barcodes QUOTE Quote For:

Quote # : W-5E94CC11 .
Date : 04/13/2020 Luther Police Department

1-800-351-9962 Time : 8:31pm UTC johnny.leafty@lutherpolice.org
Sales Rep. : Online

Item Quantity Price Total
Datalogic GPS4480-BK 71%243.20 | $1,702.40
2D Imager, RS-232/USB Interface, Colar: Black

Subtotal: $1,702.40

» Purchase I Shipping: __ Contact Us

Total: $1,702.40

Thank you for creating a quote on Barcodeslinc.

» This quote does not include quantity discounts
Call 1-800-351-9962 if you would like quantity discounts or special pricing.

+ Use the "Purchase" butlon above to add these items to your cant, or call us at 1-800-351-8962
with any questions.

Please reference the online quote number when you call so that we may better serve you.

* This quote is valid for 30 days.

OIS Equipmest
SCAmmer

https:/fwww.barcodesine.com/support/online_gquote_submit.php?user_name=barcodesinc

W



STATE OF OKLAHOMA

OFFICE OF THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL
July 18, 2017

Town of Luther

% Jason Miller, Fire Chief

PO BOX 56

Luther, OK 73054

RE: Authority Having Jurisdiction

Dear Town Official.

The Town of Luther provides scrvices within their jurisdiction, which include but are not fimited to, plan reviews and
life safety inspections. Pursuant to 74 O.8. §§ 317 and 324.11. pleasc confirm by checking each service listed below
the Town of Luther will continue to perform as the Authority Having Jurisdiction (AMJ):

O - Annuul Life Safety Inspections

O - Buitding Plan Reviews & Associated Construction Inspections

{71 - Fire Alarm Pan Reviews & Associaled Construction Inspections

{7 - Firce Sprinkler Plan Reviews & Associated Consiruction Inspections

{3 - Firc Suppression Plan Reviews (also Hood Suppression) & Assaciated Construction Inspections

/ﬂ’ - Our City / Town / County declines to serve as AHJ and refers all jurisdiction to the Oklshoma State Fire Marshal
OfTice.

Please have each county official listed below sign if the Town of Luther will continue to provide these services as the
AHJ. This letter must be received by the Oklahoma State Fire Marshal’s office within 7 days of the date received;
otherwise, the OkInhoma State Fire Marshal's office will retain jurisdiction. There is 8 pre-paid envelope provided to
return at your convenience. By signing this document you are attesting that you will comply with all adopted

codes and standards along with any requirements from the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 for Town of
Luther in its entirety.

Sincerely,

<~“C.§;//4/_
7/

Sam Schufnin

//@Q ZS2z2/t7

Giﬁfl'ownICounly Fire Chyief or Designee / Date

2401 NW 23rd Strect, Suite 4 » Oklahoma City, Oklahoma TI107 ¢ (405) 522.50058 = FAX (405) 522.5028

{5 recycled paper



STATE OF OKLAHOMA
OFFICE OF THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL

August 3, 2018

Town of Luther

% Jason Miller, Fire Chief
PO BOX 56

Luther, OK 73054

RE: AHJ Letter

Dear Town Official,

We have received the AHJ leiter declining jurisdiction. The Oklahoma State Fire
Marshal's office will retain jurisdiction over all Plan Reviews and inspections.
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 405-522-5005.

Sincerely,

S 5%%-

Sam Schafnitt
Assistant State Fire Marshal
o

Enclosures 0)_))
e
35,08

hY

2401 NW 23rd Bireet, Bulte 4 » Oklaboma Clty, Okdshoma 73107 « (406} 623-5005 * FAX (405) 522-5028

!ﬁmwﬂr



Gl‘_’l ail

e Google

Town Manager <office@townofiutherok.com>

\

PD Order

1 message

Niki Taylor <courtclerk@townofiutherok.com>
To: Scherrie Pidcock <office@townoflutherok.com>

Wed, Mar 18, 2020 at 3:37 PM

QUOTE #: 201059
Description Quantity Price
100; Motor Vehicle Impound; 5.5 x 8.5, 3 part; #ed 100 $150.0000
200; Motor Vehicle Impound; 5.5 x 8.5, 3 part; #ed 200 $180.0000
$20.0000
SHIP to LUTHER no more than $20.00 1

This is for the PD’s Vehicle Impound forms. They are on their last pack, 'm not sure how quickly they run through them, Is it

okay if | order 2007

Thank you,

Niki Taylor

Luther Municipal Court
Court Clerk

PO Box 56/108 § Main
Office (405)277-3833
Fax(405) 277-9965



[ ]
}; I I Town Manager <office@townoflutherok.com>
trCioogle

Ticket Jackets

2 messages

Niki Taylor <courtclerk@townoflutherok.com> Wed, Mar 11, 2020 at 10:45 AM

To: Scherrie Pidcock <office@townoflutherok.com>

This is the quote for the jackets

QUOTE #: 201034

Description Quantity Price

2M #11 special-window brn.Kraft envel. "Ticket Jacket™;1/1 2,000 $615.0000

5M #11 special-window bm.Kraft envel. "Ticket Jacket®;1/1 5,000 $1,015.0000

Shipping to Luther - no more than $40 either quantity 1 $40.0000

Thank you,

Niki Taylor

Luther Municipal Court
Court Clerk

PO Box 56/108 § Main
Office (405)277-3833
Fax(405) 277-9965

Town Manager <office@townoflutherok.com> Wed, Mar 11, 2020 at 11:18 AM
Draft To: Niki Taylor <courtclerk@townoflutherok.com>

Yikes, has the shipping gone up? We might pick them up for that price.
| will get this on the planning meeting agenda.

Scherrie Pidcock
Town Manager

Town of Luther

708 S Main

PO Box 56

Luther, OK 73054
405-277-3833 phone
405-277-9965 fax

{Quoted text hidden]



SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER
MUTUAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT

cd

This mutual cooperation Agreement (the Agreement) made and entered into this E ) day
of ¢ ) N§£ /, 2019, by and between the Town of Luther, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter
the “Town"), and the Luther Public School District of Oklahoma County, Oklahoma, (hereinafter

the “District”}). Collectively, the Town and District are referred to as the “Parties” and individually
as the “Party”.

PURPOSE:

The purpose of establishing the terms under this Agreement is to provide for the increased

safety and security of the public schools of the District through the placement of a School Resource
Police Officer (the “Officer™).

ADMINISTRATION:

This Agreement shall be administered by the Chief of Police of the Town and the District
Superintendent, and they shall have the authority to determine the duties to be performed by the
Officer. The Chief of Police of the Town shall receive from the District periodic recommendations

and suggestions as to the needs of the District. These recommendations shall be submitted by the
District Superintendent.

CONSIDERATION:

In addition to other amounts provided for under this Agreement, the District agrees to pay
the Town for the use of one (1) Officer a total sum of $29,436.00 for the term beginning the month
this Agreement is entered into by the parties through May 31, 2020 (the “Term™), payable by the
20" of each month during the Term in an amount of $2,943.60. The Town will pay any remaining
balance of the Officer’s ycarly salary, bencfits and any appropriate Collective Bargaining
Agreement terms. District may choosc to pay the entire or remaining balance on the Term in one
or more lump sums but not less than $2,943.60 monthly.

TERM OF AGREEMENT:

This Agreement shall be in effect as of the date the Agreement is signed by the Parties and
shall terminate on May 31, 2020, unless otherwise modified as provided herein. A Party to this

Agreement may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other Party
to the Agrecment,

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES:

The Chief of Police and District Superintendent shall develop and implement policics and
procedures for implementation and operation of this Agreement. The Parties shall at least annually
review such policies and procedures and if necessary, advise any changes.

Town of Luther/Luther Public Schools Resource Officer Agreement Page | 1



MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT:

Modification of this Agreement shall be made only by written amendment by the Parties.

Such modification shall include a written document setting forth the modifications, which is signed
by all the Parties.

QUALIFICATIONS:

The Officer shall be a duly certificd police officer of the Town and shall perform those
tasks and duties delincated in the job description as approved by the Parties. The Town agrees and
guarantees that the Officer will be, at all times, a certified police officer for the State of Oklahoma
and meet all requirements as set forth by the Oklahoma Council of Law Enforcement and Training,
the Town of Luther, Oklahoma and as may required by law. The Town warrants to the District that
the Officer s fully trained in the proper and appropriate law enforcement use of all equipment
issued to or allowed by the Town for use by police officers, including, but not limited to, any
weapons or equipment designed to or capable of causing harm 10 persons or property.

ASSIGNMENT OF SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER:

1. The Town agrees to provide the Officer to serve as a school resource officer at the location(s)
within the District as directed by the District Supcrintendent.

2. The primary function of the Officer shall be to assist in the safety of the students and faculty
and provide campus security. Specifically, the Officer shall assist in limiting access to the
school grounds to authorized persons, provide police protection of school property, personnel
and students, investigate criminal acts on school grounds, issuc citations for criminal acts, and
serve as liaison between the District, the Town of Luther police department, juvenile officials,
probation officials, courts and other agencies of the juvenile justice system.

DUTIES OF SCHOOL RESQOURCE OFFICER:

The Officer’s duties will include, but not be limited to, the following:

A. Tobca certified police officer for assignments consistent with this Agreement.

B. To be a visible, active law enforcement figure with the District dealing with law
enforcement matters.

C. To coordinate with campus administration in maintaining the physical plant of the assigned
campus to provide a safe cnvironment as to law enforcement matters. This includes
building(s), grounds, parking lot(s), lockers and other public school property.

D. To provide a classroom resource for law enforcement education using approved materials.

E. To be a resource for students which will enable them to be associated with a law
enforcement figure in the students’ environment.

F. To be a resource for teachers, parcnts and students for conferences on an individual basis
dealing with individual problems or questions.

G. To be available for school activities and organizations associated with the campus and as
a speaker on a variety of requested topics.

H. The Officer will not be involved in ordinary school discipline, unless it pertains to
preventing a potential disruption and/or climate that places students at risk of harm,

Town of Luther/Luther Public Schools Resource Officer Agreement Page | 2



Disciplining students shall remain a District responsibility, and only when the District and
the Officer agree that the Officer’s assistance is needed to maintain a safe and proper school
cnvironment would the District request the Officer’s involvement.

I 1f the District believes that in a given situation or incident there is a law violation, the
District may request the Officer’s involvement.

J. All law enforcement agencies requesting to conduct a fornmal police interview,
interrogation, and arrest of any student should be referred to the Officer.

K. The Officer will be familiar with helpful community agencies, such as mental health
clinics, drug treatment centers, etc., that offer assistance to dependency and delinguency
prone youths and their families. Referrals will be made when necessary.

L. The Officer and the District will develop plans and strategies to prevent and/or minimize
dangerous situations which might result in student unrest,

M. The Officer may be asked to provide community wide crime prevention presentations that
include, but are not limited to:

Drugs and the law ~ Adult and juvenile;

Alcoho! and the law — Adult and juvenile;

Sexual assault prevention;

Safety programs — Adult and juvenile:

Bullying — In person and through cyberspace;

Assistance in other crime prevention programs as assigned.

N. The Officer will wear the approved Town uniform, formal business attire or business casual
with appropriate logos and name badges depending on the time of school year, the type of
school activity or program, and the request of the school and/or the Town. The Chief of
Police and the District shall jointly set expectation and resolve any disputes in this area.

O. The Officer will wear their Town authorized duty weapons in accordance with Town
policy.

P. The Officer shall attend professional development training as required by the Town, the
District and Officer training. This training will be scheduled outside the Officer’s normal
operating hours. The costs of any Officer training necessitated or requested under this
Agreement shall be bomne by District.

HOURS OF WORK:

A. Unless otherwise directed by the District, the Town shall assign the Officer to work during
the instructional days of the school year from August through May. Hours of work will be
Monday through Friday, eight hours a day with Saturday and Sunday off. Subject to
approval of the Chief of Police, the District shall be responsible for determining a
consistent eight hour schedule per day for the Officer. Should the Officer attend activities
outside their regular hours under this Agreement associated with the District, the Officer

shall coordinate these events with their immediate supervisor, and such time shall be
compensated by District.

Town of Luther/Luther Public Schools Resource Officer Agreement Page | 3



ACCESS TO EDUCATION RECORDS:

A. District officials shall allow the Officer to inspect and copy and public records maintained

B.

by the District to the extent allowed by law.

[f confidential student records information is needed by the Officer, the information may
be released only as allowed by law.

EMPLOYMENT OF SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER:

A. The Officer shall be an employee of the Town and shall be subject to the administration,

supervision and control of the Town. In the event of need, in the sole discretion of the Chief
of Police, Officer may be called for off-campus duties at any time during the Term of this
Agreement.

The Officer shall be subject to all personnel policies and practices of the Town except as
such policies and practices may be modified by the terms and conditions of the Agreement.

The Town, in its sole discretion, shall have the power and authority to hire, discharge, and
discipline the Officer.

. The Chief of Police and the District shall make a recommendation for the Officer position

to the Town who shall assign such Officer. If the District is dissatisfied with an Officer
who has been assigned, the District may request the Town for a new Officer. The District

will forward the request to the Town for assignment of a different Officer as the Officer
for that school.

WITNESS OUR HANDS this day and year first above written

“Town”

By ] L 5/ /19

Vice May(;'/ Date

Print: BL}“()S ]f 4LVi§ )

N —— b-3-Po L4

1ie:

_'L/_r_‘_‘eff/(-tﬁ/ I Date

pan: Shexa Anderson

Town of Luther/Luther Public Schools Resource Officer Agreement Page | 4



Freedom of Information Oklahoma FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

Oklahoma iy, 0K 73157 OKLAHOMA

Town Clerk

Town of Luther
PO Box 56
LUTHER OK 73054

March 1, 2020

Dear Town Clerk,

In honor of the upcoming Sunshine Week (March 15-21, 2020}, we are sending the enclosed draft Sunshine
Week Resolution to more than a thousand cities, towns, school boards, district attorneys, state agencies and
various other public entities throughout the state. We hope the entity to which you belong will consider
adopting this resolution at your next meeting as a public acknowledgement of the importance of transparency in
government and a patriotic declaration of willingness to follow the law.

Launched in 2005, Sunshine Week has grown into an enduring annual initiative to promote open government
and push back against excessive official secrecy. Here in Oklahoma, we know that educating the general public
about the laws concerning open records and apen meetings is definitely needed, however, public education is
not enough. Real change requires action by those at the top: agency heads, board members, elected officials,
etc. When public officials understand and pause to reflect on their transparency obligations, they are more likely
{and willing) to impose upon their subordinate administrators to learn and follow the law.

By providing this Resolution to you so many public entities in our state, we hope to get Oklahomans thinking and
talking about the topic of government transparency, and we hope those words will turn into action.

Please let us know when your entity adopts this resolution so that we can give you proper credit and
celebrate with you. You can notify us using a brief quick online form on our website:

FOIOklahoma.org/resolution.

Sincerely,

oOrR

Andy Moore

Executive Director

Freedom of Information Oklahoma
director@foioklahoma.org

(405} 361-2027




RESOLUTION

Whereas “the Oklahoma Constitution recognizes and guarantees [that] all political power
is inherent in the people. Thus, it is the public policy of the State of Oklahoma
that the people are vested with the inherent right to know and be fully informed
about their government” (Oklahoma Constitution Article 2, Section 1; 51 O.S.
Section 24A.2);

Whereas “It is the public policy of the State of Oklahoma to encourage and facilitate an
informed citizenry's understanding of the governmental processes and
governmental problems” (25 O.S. Section 302);

Whereas “The purpose of [the Open Records Act] is to ensure and facilitate the public's
right of access to and review of government records so they may efficiently and
intelligently exercise their inherent political power (51 O.S. Section 24A.2),

Whereas the Oklahoma Evidence Code presumes that “There is no privilege . . . [a]s to a
communication between a public officer or agency and its attorney unless the
communication concerns a pending investigation, claim or action and the court
determines that disclosure will seriously impair the ability of the public officer or
agency to process the claim or conduct a pending investigation, litigation or
proceeding in the public interest.” (12 O.S. Section 2502(D)(7));

Whereas the federal Freedom of Information Act requires federal agencies to disclose

records unless they fall under one of nine limited exemptions (5 U.S.C. Section
552);

Whereas the U.S. Constitution and the Oklahoma Constitution both prohibit any law that
would restrain or abridge freedom of the press (U.S. Constitution Amendment I;
Oklahoma Constitution Article 2, Section 22); and

Whereas these constitutional and statutory provisions reflect the philosophy that “The
government is us; we are the government, you and [” (President Theodore
Roosevelt).

Now therefore we, , resolve that:

(name of governmental entity)

1. We acknowledge citizens’ political power and right to know and be fully
informed;

2. We embrace the public policy of transparency expressed and guaranteed in the
founding documents and laws of our State and Nation, and

3. We join the American Society of News Editors, Freedom of Information
Oklahoma, hundreds of other organizations and government entities, and the
citizens of Oklahoma to celebrate Freedom of Information Day, March 16, 2020,
and Sunshine Week, March 15-21, 2020.



3650 S. Boulevard » Edmond, OK 73013 + omag.org
405.657.1400 + 800.234.9461 » FAX 405.657.1401

Resolution to Amend
The Agreement Establishing OMAG

The Municipality agrees to the following amendment to The Agreement
Establishing OMAG, Article IIL

The effective date of this agreement shall be June 1, 1977 and shall
continue in perpetuity.

Municipality: Town of Luther

Signed by Designated Representative:

Approved this day of ,20

Return to: OMAG Member Services Dept.
c/ o Kelsie Willis
Mail: 3650 South Boulevard, Edmond, OK 73013
Email: agreement@omag.org
Phone: 405-657-1438
Fax: 405-657-1401




rio | e
“pansasau sigdU Y QAT 20) 11U [EUOHTRL] JO AR105 [RIOREN (00T O
ke g sy voneddy S00RUM0T 619D DAHE

150 SUONESYLISDS LY D) M1 A pamsopy

(=nq) (ajqeonida i) Kouody Surpunyg — Omom.. \Z- m_.n \..ﬁd(%g ~ovgvo @m

il - Hso%
osoB T T
i Jo uotizuegda i

{hmount 4 g

Fa

mQ .. %N .%\ ) g "3ALRALAP 10U §1 PO
SiusumO0(] 1UOT) ) YTn SoUFRISIE Ul 1 JussKe 1) uoREIRkdy S1Y) 49 PArA0d YO ITE (€] pret
awd) (o) {(FooumgquIiou 1o w330 Armoas siar) ipns A gumsie ey Suld) pe DU o1 Sjgndasoe
__“ s - =7 ™ g-ﬁgﬂuiﬂaﬂaﬁﬂﬂu%ﬂﬁgbigg_ﬂhuaﬁvﬁﬁ
o 2 L 81 | uswdnd jo smp 1 oumg 01 seed fua jmAe,g 30) wore|Udy S5 Ad BIAAER J0 11 PINST] ST
= QM M. \\?\ \\\\u\ uaa_z.:n:uaiﬁ..__ﬁl..._s__s._._u!:xsa._:auz:n:gau.n}%csi

Ay HOA Y uoy " ) sooym g i i ) almpisp 01 K
(rmouss 22420 3, jo s yaya - Lo sa g 2) o il UG AN THLOUOC S SN SUON O M, JO KN U0 M0 0K Pr1acas sl

% R 7 \ 5 Ju e ssarSaxd sopaasd 7 (1) :s3papmouy sil 10 1550 34N 01 R SILLES BOARUOT) pUsBisopan |,
ﬂm m T L |

{240Q8 ¢ suy) 4 pempsy ssaalol uo &) HDRMTD)

66 BIFIES 5

IOVNIVLIH SR HSINLL OL 3ONVIVE 6 SUFAHO AONVHD
T owmrss s NOLLYDITEAY SITLL 30U LNNOINY B 000005 1§ AR HONVHD 13N
YOS 5 —inepeonddy dopd wiasp 9 2uy)) SINTIWA VA SIOIATEA 55377 'L O a00's18- IsvioL
LIS S ~{35 au] - £ 271} ALV OL FIEDITA INNOWY 9
TORIFSS § —eeeeneeese(qg aur] + By Su[]) 3Beepmay jmo) 3
T3] § RS pasels Ly 998 X W%
YLRELES H pabphen jaoay TZ FLLSOIS 0 X e
FOVNIVIAN %
FUALECTHS 8 tarwwnng siaadest uo f i)}
ALVO (L 0THOLS ONY GALTIGNGI TVLOL ¢
wOoRIWKIS S 1L+ [ 3u7]) 2 Puspue)) joany °f o0ONo's 1S 1
DODOUSIT S ws) aluwy?y £q adasga ey T TONIOp(] SUCHIPPY BN
9 ORI TS S AD144 LIVIINGD TYNIDIHO 'l TR0 SITTH) PIrORKTY
[T T Y (1T

maurie,] 104 sepiusddy

‘0N Pafar) smmuduy ON ofak 5 0R0U07) O} PRIRKY) 5900
Spe Ay S| i g ] 3 UmOL
61 0800 fzsel D _ —
OT1 TSRS prid AHNN 3YUT] JO weo]
{ourdug) eip {s0130n00) uxuy {mumpl oy
[ R R, |

DOT/VER ‘e vonepddy *potray uorenddy
¢ ["ON JudWAR] J0} uoneijddy 5.10)08.0U0D)




Straight Arrow Ent. Inc
3225 SE 24+, Del City, OK, 73115
Tel: (405) 850-2430

Enterprise Inc.

Straight Arrow

INVOICE QUOTEZ2 4/13/20
Luther Fire Department
ATTN: John Brown (Fire Chief)
110 S. Ash St.
Luther, OK. 73054
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
40’ HC Used Shipping Container 3400.00
40 HC Used Shipping Container 3400.00
Fire Dept. Discount -50.00 ea.
Multi-container Discount -50.00 ea.
All quotes are good for 5 business days.
SUBTOTAL 6600.00
SALES TAX (EXEMPT) 0.00
DELIVERY (2 X $200.00) 400,00
TOTAL DUE 7000.00

Thank you for your business!




